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12 October 1951

MEMORANDUM FOR: ASSISTANT DIRECTOR OF TRAINING (COVERT)

Lkt ! e iy

SUBJECT 3 Request for authorizat{gf{ of funds for ngrf—CIA
training

REFERENCE 3 CIA Reg.-

25X 1A

25X1A9a 1. It is requested that $250.00 be authorized to enroll

in the Birlitz School of Languages for the period of

3 = Z months to study 25X1A6a

25X1A 2, Subject is a staff employee, GS-9, at Headquarters with the
FEJ] branch of +this division and has a Full Security Clearance,

25X1A6a
25X1A6a

Subject's projected assignment is as a case officer in 25X1A
dealins with refugees from_ all of whom

spe dialects, This training will enable the individual to

better meet the requirements of his projected assignment and will

therefore benefit the Agency.

25X1A L. No other courses :'Ln_are currently available.

5. The subject already has an acquaintance with|jjjjjjj=nd _ 25X1A

languages related to it, and will therefore be taking lessons osten-
gibly as a private citizen for his own interest.

Acting Chief,

22804/
Deputy Di r for

: date .
Training (Oovert)
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